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ADDENDUM 
BUILDING BID 

ARCADIS | IBI GROUP 
421 Fayetteville Street, Suite 1609 
Raleigh NC  27601 United States 
tel 919 851 4211 
ibigroup.com 

 
Addendum No.: 3 Date of this Addendum:  October 20, 2022 
    
Re: Town of Rolesville Public Works Facility 
 805 E. Young Street 
 Rolesville, NC 27571 
 IBI Group # 135941 
 
To: Prospective Bidders, 
 
 Bid Opening Date: October 25, 2022 
 Bid Opening Time: 3:00 pm 
 Bid Receipt Location: Rolesville Town Hall, 
    502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571 
 
This Addendum shall and does hereby become a part of the construction documents for the above 
Project.  Contractors submitting a bid shall be responsible for ensuring that they are properly apprised of 
the contents of this Addendum.  The clarifications or modifications in this Addendum shall be incorporated 
into the Work of the referenced Project and all associated costs shall be accounted for in the General 
Contractor’s lump sum bid.  All information contained in this Addendum shall supersede and take 
precedence over any conflicting information in the original bid documents. All other requirements of the 
Work, except as modified herein, shall remain unchanged.  
 
Receipt of this addendum shall be acknowledged in the Contractor’s Bid.  Failure to do so may constitute 
grounds for rejection of the bid. 

GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. Please see attached RFI responses.  
 
ALTERNATIVE PRODUCTS AND SUBSTITUTES 
 

The following products and/or manufacturers are acceptable for submitting bids, subject to meeting all 
performance criteria and design characteristics of the contract documents. Within 30 days of 
Construction Contract execution, all such products shall be formally submitted with all documentation 
necessary for the designer to evaluate full compliance with the contract documents. 

 

1. Trident Building Systems, Section 13 34 19 Metal Building Systems 
2. Chief Buildings, MSC roof panel, , Section 13 34 19 Metal Building Systems 

 
ATTACHED DOCUEMENTS: 

1. RFIs 60-64 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum 



All bidders

Rolesville Public Works Facility IBI Group Project # 135941

October 20, 2022

Item No.

60

61

62

63

64

AISC is required for the project. 

Fire alarm panel can be located on the Mezzanine level near the MDP

Run 120V circuit to MDP to feed the Fire Alarm Panel

Conduit

There is no metering equipment other than the Utility meter equipment 

required by Duke installed by EC.

Response

We do not meet the AISC requirements for Division 5, but we've had them 

waived in the past and instead included costs in our bid to hire a licensed 

structural engineer or third-party inspector (Terracon) to perform shop 

inspections and oversee quality control procedures during our fabrication. 

Please confirm if the EOR would accept these inspections in lieu of the 

AISC certification.

Questions received by 10/19/2022

Addendum #3

Contract / Issue:

Date Issued:

Bidder Question
(Incl: Dwg No, Specification, Section)

With no Fire Alarm plan our electrical subcontractors are asking where the 

Fire Larm panel to be located?

There should be a 120v circuit for the fire alarm, what do you want to 

designate that as? 

What does the "CDT" abbreviation mean on the electrical plans? 

Is the electrician to supply any metering equipment?
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